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	Background

The email says “Questions and comments concerning the IMI SSN are welcome, and must be submitted no later than 15 August 2013.”

The SSN says the closing date is 13 August 2013.

	Question
· When is the Sources Sought due?

       Answer:  The Sources Sought Notice (SSN) due date is 13 August 2013.





	Background
Page 1 says “The Special Electronic Mission Aircraft (SEMA), 304TH Military Intelligence Battalion (BN), at Fort Huachuca, AZ has identified a need for a classroom and take-home training product to complement the overall RC-12X Aviator Qualification Course”


	Question
· How many hours of classroom training products are expected to be developed?
· How many hours of IMI are expected to be developed?
Answer:  The Number of hours of IMI has not been determined; a preliminary estimate is 30-60 minutes per aircraft system.




	Background
Page 1 says “The API shall be designed to operate on the 304TH Military Intelligence (BN) networked personal computers and shall be distributable to students for execution on personal computers outside of the classroom facility.”


	Question
· What are the minimum specifications/configurations of the personal computers that we should design for?

Answer:  That information will be provided in the RFP.





	Background
Page 2 says “A bidder’s library containing all documented aircraft technical and operational information will be provided with the Government Request For Proposal (RFP).  As a minimum,  the Government shall supply the following information to the IMI development contractor:
· TM 1-1510-262-10 RC-12X Operator’s Manual
· RC-12X Aircraft Systems Student Handout
· RC-12X Qualification Course POI
· RC-12X Qualification Course Systems Lesson Plans”



	Question
· Will the contractor supply technical drawings of the aircraft to the contractor?

Answer:  The Government will identify (or provide) all available drawings in the RFP.




	Background
Page 1 says “The developed IMI shall be fully compliant with The Sharable Content Object Reference Model (SCORM) 2004 and may adopt the Tin Can Application Programming Interface (API) Version 1.0 specification.”



	Question
· Which SCORM 2004/Tin Can-compliant LMS has the government chosen?

Answer:  The Government does not intend to mandate a specific LMS.

· [bookmark: _GoBack]What specific testing requirements for the IMI must the contractor conform to?

Answer:  The contractor should develop test plans and procedures to be approved by the Government as part of the contractual effort.





1

